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From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 

To : Kimberley Pena 

Subject: FW: Fax to David Bollinger 

Monday, June 25,2007 2:16 PM 

Please followup on this and give me an update. Thanks. 

PARTIES 

From: Shonna McCray 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2007 12:40 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Fax to David Bollinger 

I just received a call from Missy Hamilton. She states a fax to David Bollinger is being sent to her in error. Her home number is 
. 352-357-1 636. 

Thanks, 
Shonna D. 3LZcCra.y 

6/25/2007 
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TO: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY 

Official Company Name: 
(As appears on certificate) 
ciJ\le< utiI;t../ Company U-C 
d+Ia 71'- uf; I 1  t- ic3 

Certificate No: 
(A separate form must be used for Oath cerflficale number) 

4 5 9 - 5  

Attention Line: 
'Porson to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed) 

Mailing Name: 
(Must be part of official company name: 58 characters or less) 

T i m b e r w o o 4  Of; W e  s 

Liaison Officer(s) I 
Officer No. 2: 
Name: 
Title: 
Telephone No: 
Fax No: 
E-mail Address: 

:ompany Website Address: I 

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE: Name: <QfLli LOWdf fr 
Title: 4f-f o c n e v  

Date: 
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